
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix A: Site Information 











































 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Selected Site Photos of September 2014 

 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Existing furniture shop, view from Parramatta Road. 

 

 

 

 

Fibro cottage at Victoria Street.



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Possible stockpile of soil at the western section of the site.  

 

 

 

 

 

Fill (with fibro fragments) on the surface at western section of the site.



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Scrap metal and demolition/building material stored at the western section of the site. 

 

 

  

 

View from the Victoria Street at the back entrance to the furniture shop. A stockpile 

of soil can be seen on the concrete paved carpark. 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Groundwater Bore Records 





































































 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix B: Site History Information 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Land Title Records 





















































 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NSW EPA Information 

 







 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Section 149 Certificates 





























































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NSW WorkCover Records 

 





 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL INVESTIGATION SERVICES 

 

Postal Address:  PO Box 976, North Ryde BC  NSW  1670 

Tel: 02 9888 5000    Fax: 9888 5004 

EIS is a division of Jeffery and Katauskas Pty Ltd    ABN 17 003 550 801 

 

 

 

7 November 2014 

Ref: E27710KGlet 

 

Attention: Richard Wykes 

 

 

ADDENDUM  TO  STAGE 1  DESKTOP  ENVIRONMENTAL  SITE  ASSESSMENT REPORT 

PROPOSED   MIXED-USE   DEVELOPMENT 

171-189  PARRAMATTA  ROAD,  GRANVILLE,  NSW  2142 

 

 

1. Introduction: 

This letter forms an addendum to the EIS report titled Catylis Properties Pty Ltd on Stage 1 Desktop 

Environmental Site Assessment for Proposed Mixed-Use Development at 171-189 Parramatta Road, 

Granville , Ref: E27710KGrpt, dated 18 September 2014, and should be read in conjunction with and 

attached to the above report.   

 

EIS reviewed the s149 (2 and 5) planning certificates on 24 September 2014. Copies of the certificates 

are attached. Based on the review, the site is not deemed to be:  

 significantly contaminated;  

 subject to a management order;  

 subject of an approved voluntary management proposal; 

 subject to an on-going management order under the provisions of the CLM Act 1997; 

 subject to a Site Audit Statement (SAS); 

 located within a Class 1 or 2 ASS risk area; and 

 located in a heritage conservation area. 

 

EIS reviewed the WorkCover records on 25 September 2014. A copy of the certificate is attached. 

The search did not identify any licences to store dangerous goods including underground fuel storage 

tanks (USTs) or above ground storage tanks (ASTs) at the site.   

 

 

2. Conclusion: 

The findings presented in this addendum do not alter the conclusions presented in the Stage 1 

Desktop Environmental Site Assessment report.   
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3. Limitations 

 

The findings presented in this letter are based on site conditions that existed at the time of the 

assessment and subsequent remediation.  The conclusions are based on the investigation of 

conditions at specific locations, chosen to be as representative as possible under the given 

circumstances. 

 

This letter has been prepared for the particular project described and no responsibility is accepted for 

the use of any part of this letter in any other context or for any other purpose.  Copyright in this letter 

is the property of EIS.  EIS has used a degree of care, skill and diligence normally exercised by 

consulting engineers in similar circumstances and locality.  No other warranty expressed or implied is 

made or intended.  Subject to payment of all fees due for the investigation, the client alone shall have 

a licence to use this letter. 

 

Should you require any further information regarding the above please do not hesitate to contact the 

undersigned. 

 

Yours faithfully 

        
Para Bokalawela        Adrian Kingswell  

Senior Environmental Engineer       Principal 

 

 
































































































